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From: Nikolay Argirov

To: Martin, Craig; Joseph.Krupski@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca

Cc: "JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca”; PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: RE: Upcoming Committee Report and IE references

Date: Friday, December 12, 2014 4:22:39 PM
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Thanks Craig.
Nik

From: Martin, Craig [mailto:CMartin@gov.nl.ca]

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 11:51 AM

To: Nikolay Argirov; Joseph.Krupski@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca

Cc: 'JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca’; PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: RE: Upcoming Committee Report and IE references

Thanks Nik
Will do.

Craig

From: Nikolay Argirov [mailto:Nikolay.V.Argirov@mwhaglobal.com]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Martin, Craig; Joseph.Krupski@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca
Cc: 'JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca’; PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Subject: RE: Upcoming Committee Report and IE references

Craig,

Thanks for your note.

Perhaps it will be better if there is no reference to MWH in the text. It can simply be replaced by IE .
The subtitle can be Independent Engineer (IE) and then the following use of the |E abbreviation will
be clear.

| have no other comments.

Regards,
Nik

From: Martin, Craig [mailto:CMartin@gov.nl.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 5:29 AM

To: Nikolay Argirov; Joseph.Krupski@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca
Cc: 'JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca’; PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Subject: RE: Upcoming Committee Report and IE references

Nik and Joe,

Following up on your conversation with Jim during your last site visit, attached for your review is the
language Committee is planning to include in its upcoming Committee report that referenced MWH
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as the Independent Engineer for the Project.

Please advise is you have any questions or concerns with the references.

Thank you

Craig

Craig Martin, CMA
Executive Director,
Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee

(709) 729-0966

From: JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 6:55 PM

To: Martin, Craig; PHarrington@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca

Cc: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com; Bown, Charles W.

Subject: Re: Upcoming Committee Report and IE references

Hi Craig

Both MWH and Canada okay with below and as you noted, would want to review the actual
language when available.

Thanks

Jim

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Martin, Craig
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 1:40 PM

To: JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca; PHarrington@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca
Cc: Gilbert Bennett (gbennett@nalcorenergy.com); Bown, Charles W.

Subject: Upcoming Committee Report and IE references

Jim,

There are a couple of planned references to the IE in the next Committee report. These are:

1.

2.

3.

References to the IE July visit report. Plan to reference the visit, reference the report and its
availability on Nalcor’s site and actually quote the conclusions directly from the report.
References to the current IE visit. Plan to identify the current visit (same as last Committee
report).

References to the IE review of the Payment Processing this past October. Plan to reference
the visit, identify the scope of work and summarize the conclusion.

Need to confirm with the IE that that there are no concerns with any of these references. We'll
distribute the actual language early next week once it gets further firmed up to ensure they have no

Page 2


mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:GBennett@nalcorenergy.com
mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:gbennett@nalcorenergy.com

CIMFP Exhibit P-02144 Page 3

concerns with the actual presentation, but wanted to ensure there are no general concerns or
objections about its inclusion. Thought it would be timely to get this to you while you are at site
with Nik so you can discuss, or if you prefer we can address with the |E directly.

Please advise.
Regards
Craig

Craig Martin, CMA
Executive Director,
Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee

(709) 729-0966
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